(L

renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
DRAFT: Board of Commissioners' Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources

561 Mauldin Road

Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

https:/ /us02web.zoom.us/j /87295842766
4:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners Present
2.02 Staff Present
2.03 Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

3.01 Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

4, Presentations & Awards

4.01 "Rise to the Challenge Awar
Fogleman to Technical Servic
Discovery Lab Building Proj

5. Safety Moment

S Green Building Council's Carolina Chapter presented by Chairman
behalf of the Engineering Department for the J. D. Martin, Ir. Water

5.01 Safety Moment - NO ACT

6. Consent Agenda*

6.01 Minutes of the October 23, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting**

6.02 Minutes of the November 2, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Policy Governance Ad Hoc Committee Workshop**

6.03 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Administration & Finance Committee Meeting**

6.04 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Operations & Planning Committee Meeting**

6.05 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Public Hearing**
6.06 Minutes of the November 27, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Meeting**
6.07 Minutes of the December 8, 2023 Board of Commissioners' Workshop**

7. Administration & Finance - December 18, 2023

7.01 Investment Summary 11-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7.02 Summary of Financial Condition 11-30-23 - NO ACTION REQUIRED



7.03 New Account Fee Classification Repeort - NO ACTION REQUIRED
7.04 Sustainability Services Scorecard - NO ACTION REQUIRED

8. Operations & Planning - December 18, 2023

8.01 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award (Memo, Resolution)**
8.02 Riverwood Farms/Shiloh Valley Cost Share (Memo, Map, Resolution)®*
8.03 Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre- Construction Services Contract Amendment 1 (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

8.04 Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Design Services & Construction Administration Contract Amendment No.,
1 (Memo, Map, Resolution)**

8.05 Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Rights of Way and Land Acquisition (Map, Resolution)**
8.06 Butler Road SCDOT Utility Relocation Right of Way Acquisition {Map, Resolution)**

9. Unfinished Business

9.01 Unfinished Business

10. New Business

10.01 Unfinished Business

11. Other Business

11.01 CEO Look Ahead - CEO lones

12, Executive Session

12.01 Recelpt of Legal Advice Regarding the Potential n gal Claims and Separately Proposed
Contractual Agreements

13. Post Executive Session

13.01 Action on Items in Executive Ses

14. Adjournment

14.01 Adjourn the Meetl

15. Meeting Disclosures

15.01 *Consent Agenda: All matt ed under Consent Agenda are considered non-controversial Board action
items and are approved as a set witll one action. If discussion is desired on an item, it will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and placed on the regular Board meeting agenda.

15.02 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made avallable to the public upon request based on
ReWa’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.




\r, ®
jRe / "(‘ l.'

renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Centennial Ad Hoc Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

1:45 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Welcome

3. Centennial Discussion

3.01 Centennial Discussion

4. Next Steps

4,01 Next Steps

5. Adjournment

5.01 Adjourn the Meeting

6. Meeting Disclosures

6.01 *Following Board revi
ReWa's Public Information PQ

this Mem will be made available to the public upon request based on
ay 23, 2011.



h \ W | ®
R Re\\/-
N/ Re\ 'va
renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Board of Commissioners' Capital Contribution/New Account Fee Workshop

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

3:15 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners Present
2.02 Staff Present
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Present

3. Capital Contribution/New Account Fee

3.01 Capital Contribution/New Account Fee

4. Adjournment

4.01 Adjourn the Meeting

5. Meeting Disclosures

5.01 *Following Board revi§
ReWa’s Public Information Po

this item will be made available to the public upon request based on
ay 23, 2011.



i) W W ]
OJ \"\‘/ﬂ\‘\/f"' X
A % A '\ll ’f \‘I;i{W | |

|
renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Operations and Planning Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

2:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Call to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Commissioners: Committee Chair Danny Holliday, John T. Crawford Jr., Phyllis erson, Ray Overstreet, Tab Patton
2.02 Non-Committee Members and Staff Present
2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Present

3. 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award

3.01 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award (Memo, Resolution

4. Riverwood Farms & Shiloh Valley Cost Share

8. Butler Road SCDOT Utility Relocatid ght of Way Acquisition

8.01 Butler Road SCDOT Utility Relocation Right of Way Acquisition (Map, Resolution)**

9. New Business

9.01 Verbal Briefing on Upcoming Projects and Items of Interest - NO ACTION REQUIRED

10. Unfinished Business

10.01 Verbal Report on the Swamp Rabbit Gravity Sewer Upgrade Public Meeting Held on November 6, 2023 (Memo, Minutes)**

11. Other Business

11.01 Verbal Report on New Account Fees provided by Technical Services Officer Niesse

12. Meeting Disclosures

12.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based on ReWa'’s Public
Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.

13. Adjournment

13.01 Adjourn the Meeting



DATE: December 18, 2023 0
TO: Re

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

FROM: Dillon Thompson
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer BOARD O&Eﬁﬂmggzlﬁrsﬁl\sﬂ
SUBJECT: 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract

Award

As part of the IDC contract awarded to CHA Companies (formerly Frazier Engineering) for
flow monitoring services, Staff has negotiated a Scope of Work for the 2024 budget year.
This work period is January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024. This Scope of Work
encompasses the following tasks: Operation and Maintenance, Monthly Data Analysis,
Repair and Replacement, and Rain Gauge O&M.

ermanent ReWa-owned flow
a analysis, and equipment
repair and replacement. Staff recommends continue panies to perform flow
monitoring services.

These services include the operation and maintenance of

Project Name
Project Number
Firm
Not-to-Exceed Cost
Amendment No.
Previous Contract Value
Total Contract Value
Contracting/Selection
Method

Staff recommends the Bo3 1 the 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract to CHA
Companies and authorize theQhief Executive Officer to execute a contract for these
engineering services in an amount not to exceed $1,458,660.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
RESOLUTION D Re

renewable water resources

2024 Flow Monitoring Services Contract Award

WHEREAS, the 2024 Flow Monitoring Services Agreement consists of operation and
maintenance of 153 ReWa-owned flow meters as well as 64 temporary meters, data analysis,
and equipment repair and replacement as identified in CHA Companies Scope of Work for the
contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable§fater Resources does hereby
award this Engineering services work to CHA Companies. fogPcost not to exceed $1,458,660
and that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee j y authorized to execute the
contract.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly mgdl¥; wasgassed an¥ approved by the Board
of Commissioners of Renewable Water Resource ular meeting held on the 18th day
of December 2023.

LEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMP 4@ REASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



DATE: December 18, 2023 o
TO: ’ Re

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
MEMORANDUM

FROM: Jeff Case
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer
SUBJECT: Riverwood Farms/Shiloh Valley Cost Share

Falcon Real Estate Development and Meritage Homes have partnered in developing 2 new
subdivisions in Anderson County named Riverwood Farms and Shiloh Valley. To provide sewer
for the developments, a pump station will be required. ReWa has determined that the location
of the developments’ pump station can accommodate future growth of the basin and delay the
need for a $20M expansion project. Because of this, ReWa will participate in a cost share
agreement with the developers that will entail upsizing the pump station and force main
infrastructure to accommodate additional connections in greater sewer basin. This
agreement has been reviewed by legal counsel.

Construction services will be managed by the dev . tisfy ReWa procurement
requirements, 3 contractors were solicited, and
Construction was the low bidder and awarded the

The developer has paid capital contributio
share commitment.

Project Name Riverwood 4
Project Number UK01024

are Commitment
[ $1,804,795.20

ReWa Cost Share Co

Staff recommends
contribution to Falcon R
Executive Officer to execute

Board Z@orove the Riverwood Farms/Shiloh Valley cost share
statgievelopment and Meritage Homes and authorize the Chief
prontract in the amount not to exceed $1,804,795.20.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



e R R o N il .
/A 1\ = b 74 \V/\\f / .f\,aU AT N\
S 4 (PR N/ 78 DAY
/ { o /s \ e A
: =\ £ NP o= Nl
AL | Y < | 2
| %)

v s
5 A o Nt e
E AN — R e ! :
2 ~y /\ AN ,1\\\,\ ; L~ \ .\\
RS S AN . W &
3 3 a7y a7 { I y 74

# - 4 f A\«

4 v 7\ & | .,/\ & =

___ 0 _ /i\.\l & i

/) S N | 7 ; 'y A
Vi

(o ) o
g B st ) S

SO

74 T~
\ _ 1. \.‘?
n , \./I!iu\h

pu buot

ALNNOD,
NPIANIIUD,

uie|p 92104 pasodold s=e= )
ulej 32104 Sunsixy — Bt 59

uiejn Ajiaelo Sunsixg —— 2 S'ON a_._oE_nmﬂJ/.

« \

uoye)s dwng pasodouid @
uoneys duwing Sunsixg @

M emod &)
|93Jed uawdojanaq pasodoid []

|924ed diysiaump pueq |
Alepunog Ajunos [

puaba

e, 1

:_:r_—-; '\, - 3

Nt

uoisinpqgns Asjjea yojys L : 7
UOISIAIPNS POOMIDALY ; %, ¢ [1eH ameog \w\\._,,..r.
Pl

“ON-3UCWIR3)

\

i e

)
15!
< _
%

£2

[

b %

=

& e/ T g e | | J
IRV RO ARG (]

uonels dungd 3 uiep] 23104

pasodoid 5 ¥
b ::.,2\. f{.




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ 0
RESOLUTION Re

renewable water resources

Riverwood Farms/Shiloh Valley Cost Share

WHEREAS, the Riverwood Farms/Shiloh Valley Cost Share consists of an upsize to a
developer built pump station and force main in Anderson County to accommodate future growth
of the basin;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable Water Resources does hereby
approve this Cost Share with Falcon Real Estate Development Meritage Homes for a cost
not to exceed $1,804,795.20 and that the Chief Executive Offjg@F and/or his designee is hereby
authorized to execute the contract.

The above Resolution, upon motion duly madegfas passed
of Commissioners of Renewable Water ResourcesgpPa re r meeti
December 2023.

approved by the Board
held on the 18" day of

EMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMP, ; ¥TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



DATE: December 18, 2023 O R

TO: Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources
FROM: Angela Allen
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer BAARD OI\!;IECI:IIM(;"SISXIIEI) IBELIJQI\SH
SUBJECT: Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre-
Construction Services Contract

Amendment 1

The Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade consists of the installation of approximately 15,000 LF of
gravity sewer for the Wet Weather Program. As a coordinated effort with the CMAR
Contractor to save on material costs and maintain the start schedule that was submitted to
SRF, staff has negotiated a GMP to pre-purchase a portion of the pipe. The package
includes approximately 3,840 LF of 36” ductile iron pipe and 2 LF of 36" to 42” fiberglass
reinforced pipe. The remainder of the pipe will be included e next GMP.

Project Name Enoree Gravity Sew

Project Number PB29

Firm Garney Compani
Not-to-Exceed Cost $2,127,586.60
Amendment No. 1

Previous Contract Value $ 123,642,

Total Contract Value
Contracting/Selection
Method

Staff recommends the
Companies, Inc, and 4P
$2,127,586.60, increa®

the Preconstruction Services Contract for Garney
Executive Officer to execute Amendment No. 1 for

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS® MEMO



.%Emfteg_.nm_tob___n_mco%m;cmmE_a_um_uzmmmaxom__Som
‘3)RIN00R 3q 0} PAA3Iaq ale dew S|y} uo pake|dsip selUBPUNOQ PUB Saul|
3y} Jo ssausis|dwos pue AJeinase ayL ‘Bamay JO Jonpold e st dew siyl

U\ 30104 BAM\SY ' = =

Ul AUABID) BANDY e

uoiels dwnd emey  [E

SHEM BeY [

ule 22104 pasodold ===
urey Alael) pssodold
uoielg dwnd pesodoid El

spliempaee

'\.JS

(6zad) @peabdn Ajaels) oAy 9aiouz




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
RESOLUTION D Re |

renewable water resources

Enoree Gravity Sewer Upgrade Pre-Construction Services Contract Amendment 1

WHEREAS, the Enoree Sewer Pre-Construction Services Contract Amendment 1
consists of approximately 3,840 LF of 36” ductile iron pipe for gravity sewer aerial crossings,
small service piping, and appurtenances; 2,320 LF of 36" to 42" fiberglass reinforced pipe;

WHEREAS, Garney Companies, Inc., has previously been awarded $123,642.00 for

performing pre-construction services for the project; and

WHEREAS, Staff has negotiated a fee not to $2,127,586.60 for the pre-
purchase of pipe in Contract Amendment 1;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED th ene le WatePResources does hereby

amend the contract with Garney Companies, Inc.\@ad horize the Chief Executive Officer
and/or his designee to execute an amendment to b the total contract to a not-to-exceed
amount of $2,251,228.60.

The above Resolution, upon motion d e, w¥s passed and approved by the Board
of Commissioners of Renewable souNges at a regular meeting held on the 18" day of
December 2023.

R. L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



DATE: December 18, 2023 0
/
Re

Board of Commissioners
renewable water resources

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
MEMORANDUM

FROM: David Rankin
CC: Joel Jones, David Niesse, Becca Bowyer

SUBJECT: Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station
Design Services & Construction
Administration Contract Amendment No. 1

The Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station will divert flow from the Piedmont Regional WRRF
to the Mauldin WRRF and will reduce the expensive future upgrades that were proposed on
the Grove Creek conveyance system and the Piedmont Regional WRRF. The Project consists
of a new regional pump station, force main and two equalization tanks to handle buildout growth
in the Grove Creek basin north of |-185.

Weston and Sampson Engineers, Inc., has completed
Amendment No. 1, staff has negotiated a scope and f;

Project Name Augusta G
Project Number PRJ-0004
Firm Weston & S
Not-to-Exceed Cost
Amendment No.
Previous Contract Value
Total Contract Value
Contracting/Selection
Method

1

880
Qe Delivery Contract

Staff recommends the BO
construction administration (8% Veston & Sampson Engineers, Inc. and authorize the Chief
Executive Officer to execute Amendment No. 1 for these engineering services in an amount
not to exceed $2,375,980, increasing the overall contract to a not-to-exceed amount of
$2,411,880.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEMO



o # £ %
0 ) o ses & J % 3
—— e, s “noig p1O e
gD = 1 s Jyavs “a, e § TR X 5
“, 2anyd WO s @ 254n03
) 2 e ey ..w ; 1109 meiAe
3 M m. (
N [ T
, # ~ \_uh.\.u.qr " o ¢o_unow ..4..35
Ay @
el '\
U1 3314350 e " ) &
Py iy
g
s P Y “eny,
VO DY NiGHNO 7616 / oy,
ot N2 & 254103 JIO9 wodi)y J0uad
%“ﬁ aes,, djuuog uosp|euog Py g,
Tty ey % Terg
, . S
' u.wn. .v..cu,;z 4 .\/\\
- % "y L. A & /
\ Q,_.u..n Y N I.f.m.l‘ 2 ..—tha I H 4
.ln.h 7t M mh ol
% g :
o= |
N “ 159 > £ M
&
\ )mc, 4g Yoo,
.,t 22152U0D
30\ 251n03 9 =
o Jio9 smuad ALED e =
rafr uospleuor] w S
& Y ool
ule d o
B[] 92104 pasodold see . o & —~
uoye)s dwng pasodold il N T By 10 nueg dse e
N e, ~ ) 1
% 4 u inig
ulelp 82104 Supsixy — . sl el _
ulell Aynelg Bugsixg S uegemsano Saguosn b p g0 P
Xa|dwoy 213205 .\ ) = 5
uo dwn @ PooMIIaM 4 3 %,
els dwing epmey \, "4 Jese ) J4UM PEOY UIPINEIA 03 e,
= s uley 93404 pasodold
Jm emay (& = : z
2 Sd = 3 W
weans 4saly ‘@ z g9 = 4 iy
1S J9AIY ‘e (2413 e3sn3ny 1UED 153 S B,
Aepunog Aquno) [ %
3
Baly 221135 BAADY D julod up-a1g = - F e
DL 3 R
utely| aa104 pasodoud : S e
u:wmml— S .oc..‘m..TEP_u 5 @ E
_W. jeey3s T . -y /p.n
e |edoasid3 & //l! ol
T WwinydIsHyYd ot m.m [oe] &
= 50 3 &
= . Q S
alou § f : o
paloid anoig eysnbny & beoyUipinew L ! ( e @
ulepy 92404 pasodoid & =l ) e = % & 2
e yeand 7, .m.. b B




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ O ‘
RESOLUTION ) Re

renewable water resources

Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Design Services & Construction Administration
Contract Amendment No. 1

WHEREAS, the Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Project consists of a regional
pump station, force main and two equalization tanks in the Grove Creek Basin to expand basin
capacity and offset capacity restraints downstream to the Piedmont Regional WRRF;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Renewable
award this contract amendment for design services and co
Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc. for a cost not to excee
contract to a not-to-exceed amount of $2,411,880 and
his designee is hereby authorized to execute the co

ater Resources does hereby
uction administration work to
5,980, increasing the overall

The above Resolution, upon motion duly m
of Commissioners of Renewable Water Resources a
December 2023.

gular meeting held on the 18" day of

L. FOGLEMAN, JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST: -

CLINTON J. THOMPS ARY/TREASURER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



o

o0
<0 SC0 o

g'o = 1 toqos

ule|\ 92104 pasodold seme
uogess dwing pasodold ()
urelA] 82104 Sunsixy —
utey Ajiaeag Bugsixy
uoyels dungd epnay @

J94M MY @

wealls 4aary ‘el
Atepunog Ajuno)
eaJly 92IAJaS ey D]

puaba

afoid anoun eysnbny

ulep 32104 pasodoad

- .f..o 2,
. ) - 3 -
Vses < 5 5 049 |0 =l I
- “%, o s 9.. o_qun._-_nwv_q._
Jevs “, WV i A S Al
BN e IO o 6050 £ Yon, 1 Y
i > &
2 )
g :
(s3] -o
’ )l
ot re w2 Aﬁ_.-.\ -- on 4
w i,
™ o ek A pyuow® ¢ R [ [
. AT < 2 [
o~ - " -
- ~ - \,
- 0, @
- e o '} ¥ e,
¥ “itn
g - s Py W
T U7 H3149P0Y e pa RS 1
o& ey ca..s_
16k6
dily J2ua) o oo N Py
25103 JI0D o a,
< 2. djuuog uospleueg -\ ..5.6
:ﬁ.w N \._\.-
) 4
& (] - i
* o 1 7 z
» ] w \ e
5
Yzee E r 3 il H
..N.. =) [ | =l 2
£ = I z E
2 J > 1 =
”~ -. g oy,
%,
% \
[} - e =
- » < - -
asiney uen L 4Q UIDU 2y s =
. z Jlo9 Jaa)y § @ 3 &
%J/.l - uosp|euod ﬁ.\ ] ) -
8 o S H . o
o B s
: ,f joe! A v
2, o g ]
N ot s e %, 2, i
Py N 4 - Sy & Q linjg f
uJax ~ . 0. _.w..»\ ﬁ Aleyy
o SUTRIRR % P spisae s
/ any uosaaPUIH \\ w0 %
s $ibd amsauo3 L 3 . — s..,\o
|“ajduios 1o0:0s B g oo 3U¥M PeOY UIpInElN 03 “
PoOMUaM 2, dese & s\ ufely] 92404 pasodoig z
2 =
& 2 ’ 7 z
5 H £, g S
El Sd p) ¥ : d "y
= o ? NUED ISIM = o
= 3pay esndny A g \
Y E ¢
\\ S
Spl2PooMm T e, J
& QNS
julod up-a1L \ m o ¢
ute|y 33104 pasodold \\l".\ - e baly 5
% \ . - S ! [ Vs
™ g~ o p— J o=
o L “ﬁ — ﬂmn =g I T— %)
12 tooups. i St @ F L = [og] &
3 |edods|d3 -y " q o7 = A3
T yNYD SKYD 7 b X ¢rp » i
= aan? N £ , ¥ g A
3 JHUM . A -
3 2 o k 2 -
& peoy ulp|nepl By 2 R, N
S ; - <, Z 3
W _aaend “r, 5 5




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
RESOLUTION | 3 Re |

renewable water resources

Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Rights of Way and Land Acquisition

WHEREAS, the Augusta Grove Regional Pump Station Project consists of a Regional
Pump Station and force main in the Grove Creek Basin to expand basin capacity and offset
capacity restraints downstream to the Piedmont Regional WRRF; and

WHEREAS, Staff and Renewable Water Resource’'s (ReWa) consulting engineer,
Weston & Sampson, have determined it is necessary to acquiggi
by way of gift, purchase, or by the exercise of eminent domgj

hief Executive Officer and/or his

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED
j cquire through gift, purchase, or by

designee are directed to proceed with this
exercise of eminent domain, rights of way@®
operate, and maintain the proposed infras hisvauthority is to include, but not be
limited to, the institution of any and 2 ’

BE IT FURTHER RESON >
gift or purchase, the Chief Officer and/or his designee shall cause to be instituted

ReWa'’s right of eminent domain under the provisions

authorized to negotiate specMl terms and conditions with property owners as part of such
acquisition, where appropriate, which are not inconsistent with the needs of ReWa.

BE IT RESOLVED that should any lien holder, existing or otherwise, attempt to take any
action or make any claims which would interfere with ReWa's right to construct, operate and
maintain the Project, ReWa has rights under the law to counteract such interference, including
the Right of Eminent Domain, pursuant to Title 28, Chapter 2 of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina 1976, as amended, including Section 28-2-90, and ReWa affirms that it will take any
such action necessary to counteract such interference.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' RESOLUTION



RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION

The above Resolutions, upon motion duly made, were passed and approved by the Board of
Commissioners of ReWa at a regular meeting held on the 18" day of December 2023.

R.L. FOG , JR., CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:
CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARYT/T, URE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' RESOLUTION Page 2




(2011438 U|) UIBW JOMBS BANDY
Weasns “IsAry ‘e
uipine jo A0
aluAusaID jo AUD
ucne2oT JUBWases Jamas [ejusjod 7]
|ooled easy Apnig [
[821ed Ajuno) 3jnusain ]

puaba

uiseg JHUM 331D 13p|ID
JUDWIASET UOI}RI0|IY 19M3S

peoy iap3ng pasodoid

Miller Rd

/o avp an
fo omipg0.4 UL
g

3 @ .15 L 1 — ]
% g3l { it
e AN : : IO L
_ ” : A .
@ = I ‘o..v,y 25ir0) JIo9 Uosdly JAUDD
S o g f Py &av aeu, a|uuog uospjeueq
o A >
~ - f 1 OJ. ~
[#t] az, < Lt O e S
3 M > 77N \ e N
; . 7 m.o. !./f o
v \ < W, £
%, N = e s
% " - &
%, T . - % s
: % : * -
i % 2 r.ul/ -4
- o g o N
7 ..\ o..m,h_. e - 7ol 2 ’ M
e % ) TN adsauo) e
L A
\ /
y / ;/\l sud nuesn 1se
J | 5
] oo -
\ Y
\ 3
; [ & et e,
b | A N S 4,
.,, BDiSaUT L e ¥
J
IR 5
152404 Y]

E ¢
p o
% 5 ) 2ot T
© & £ e ~ =~ - e -
2 s & = 7 y-
& . N o 3 o 2 v 5
f = 23
e St L, g A\ ot
& by o \ 5 o
mw ¥ I} N 2
. |\( | \ £ A N s.ub
. 7 AN\ 5

1EA




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’
RESOLUTION D Re

renewable water resources

Butler Road SCDOT Relocation Rights of Way Acquisition

WHEREAS, the Butler Road SCDOT Relocation Project consists of relocating
approximately 1100 LF of Gravity Sewer Pipe for the widening of Butler Road; and

WHEREAS, Staff and Renewable Water Resource’s (ReWa) consulting engineer, CHA
Companies, have determined it is necessary to acquire rights of way either by way of gift,
purchase, or by the exercise of eminent domain;

WHEREAS, ReWa is a body politic under the law
has rights under the Eminent Domain Procedure Act;

tive Officer and/or his
designee are directed to proceed with this projec quire through gift, purchase, or by
exercise of eminent domain, rights of way and/or la ver properties needed to construct,
operate, and maintain the proposed infras uthority is to include, but not be
limited to, the institution of any and all other\g 250Mably associated with acquiring the
necessary rights of way for construction.

28—2 240, as amend

BE IT FURTHER
authorized to negotiate sp%
acquisition, where appropriate

D that the Chief Executive Officer and/or his designee are
erms and conditions with property owners as part of such
Pwhich are not inconsistent with the needs of ReWa.

BE IT RESOLVED that should any lien holder, existing or otherwise, attempt to take any
action or make any claims which would interfere with ReWa's right to construct, operate and
maintain the Project, ReWa has rights under the law to counteract such interference, including
the Right of Eminent Domain, pursuant to Title 28, Chapter 2 of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina 1976, as amended, including Section 28-2-90, and ReWa affirms that it will take any
such action necessary to counteract such interference.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION



RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION

T.he above Resolutions, upon motion duly made, were passed and approved by the Board of
Commissioners of ReWa at a regular meeting held on the 18" day of December 2023.

R. L. FOGLE ., JR., CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:

CLINTON J. THOMPSON, SECRETARYITREASQ

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION Page 2




®ReWa

renewable water resources

Monday, December 18, 2023
Administration and Finance Committee Meeting

AGENDA

Renewable Water Resources
561 Mauldin Road
Greenville, SC 29607

Board Room

2:45 P.M.

1. Call to Order

1.01 Meeting Called to Order

2. Welcome

2.01 Committee Members: Committee Chair Thomas H. Coke , Clinton J. Tho on, Daniel P. Hamilton, Emily
K. DeRoberts, & George W. Fletcher

2.02 Non-Committee Members and Staff

2.03 Recognition and Introduction of Visitors Prese

3. Investment Summary

3.01 Investment Summary 11-30-23 - NQ

4. Summary of Financial Condition

6.01 Sustainability Services Scord - NO ACTION REQUIRED

7. New Business

7.01 New Business

8. Unfinished Business

8.01 Unfinished Business

9. Other Business

9.01 Other Business

10. Adjournment

10.01 Adjourn the meeting

11. Meeting Disclosures

11.01 **Following Board review and approval, this item will be made available to the public upon request based
on ReWa’s Public Information Policy approved May 23, 2011.



(¥8¥'€0.°2) $  99l'lev'sy 059°002°LS Spuny a|qe[ieAR [B10 L

(z8L'siy) 01L8v60°C) Z65°015°2) spunj paubisse pue pajwwo? [ejo]
> LLL'€80C LL1'€80°C JousBiews :paubissy
(z82'GL¥) 669°LL0°0L L8¥'L2¥ 0L , 98} JUNOJOE M3U :PIPIUWIOD

spunj paubisse pue pajjIWWoy) SS9

(99Z°611°€) 9/6°165°09 A <Al WS SPUNy pajoLysalun [ejo]

G9.'861°C 605°GL1°8Z ¥.°916°S2 spuny pajousal [ejo ]
- 08.'G6L'Y 08.'G6L'Y ,SoUBUSJUEW 3 SUOKEISdO JUBUSACD puog
G9/'86L°C ¢ sBzZl'6lBET ¥9&02.°1L2 _puny 821n8s J98p jueg "S'N

sSpuny pajoLsay SS9

(Los‘0ze) $ g8v'l0.'88 47 63 spuny [ejo1
299 969°¢c el yseo Aned
8G1 989°'/. 825 LL ¥oa1D sialad isini ]
€10l 761605 181806 994 JUNOJ2E MBU ISin. |
(¥60'16£°€) 288°109°LL 186266 '17) Buiyoayo 1sini |
2c0s £70'801 L¥G' 201 [00d Jusui}sSanU| JUSWUIBACD) [BJ07] OS
0L8'¥ 892°Ge0’L 8G+'0€0'L 4N [00d JUSWISOAU] JUSWIUIBAOS) 207 OS
¥80°L 9.8€2T’L Z6.91T'L senunoag yueg NNN-SgN
(062'228°¢) 0£8°991'8 02968221 4VN S92IMISS [BlouBuUl SdN
020'6¥6°¢ 0£0°L69°0L 0L0ZYL'9 S2JIAISS [BlDUBUIH SEN
€19'C 96.°'1€9 £21'629 d¥YN WIN Yueg ]sii4 uisyinog
96.'821 0Sy'8ey'0e $G9'60€°0¢€ NN Mueg 1sil4 Wsyinog
G9/.'861°C $ 6TL'6l6'€ET ¥96'02L°LT _Puny S0IAISS 1GOp yueg "S'N

uonnyiysul Aq SJUBWISIAUI pue Ysed

abuey £202 ‘0S 13qWISAON €202 ‘L€ 1290300
pPoliad aduejeg aduejeg

£Z0Z ‘0¢ JoqWaAoN
Alewwing JuswjysaAu| pue yseo

$921N0S3Y )N\ S|EMBUDY




‘sainjpuadxs AousbBiawa Joj paubisse SSIUO s
"seseauou] Ajoeded punj o) PARILULWOD $394 JUNOSJE MBU WIOX PIAISIDI SSIUOI

'shep Jo

Jaquinu ul passaldxa ‘uoieIoaldap alojeq sesuadxd Buieisdo [2)10] AQ PopIAIp SJUSWIISSAU| PUB USED PajdlIsalun (puey uo yses Jo sAep 0ge -
;1ebuey Aupinbl Buimel|o) sy} uiejuliew 03 Adljod
SEMSY SI 1 ‘Sjqefens Ajjrioust aie soA9sal Ysed palomsalun alip “pejoulses Ajjlefs] Jou pue sigelieae Aljessust sxe spunj psjouisalun

‘0107 ‘¥| dunr pajdope LoiN|ossJ PuUOg S} )M SOUBRIOIZ. U sasuadxe soususiurew g Buiesado Joj pejoLisal spung ,

$002 ‘9
Jj2quiase pajdope uoHnosal SalIas aY) JO 80 UONDSS Ym Soueplodoe Ul sjuswded jsaieiul pue ediound Buiwioddn Joj Jsnuy Ul play spung |



¥29'96£°2¢ $

(%0) (L91¥€2) ¢ egTebLLL $  TIOLLE'9L $  8L0'69Z¥Y8

(%2) (8£2'509) 98/°€0Z'vE 8¥0'869'cE 1S9'616°CE

%1 11G'L.Z €SP LY6ZY TCARAN A %S L9E'6YE 05

(%€) (£22'19¢) 882'ZLECL 0.6'82t'cl

%2 8/0'6ZL 0G0°Z0.L'9 Gl.'128'L

%S gcl'sy 166008 19£'G88

%Z ) 162°12L 836, 129°9/%'9

(%¢) (825'601) ¥¥9'185'E 86E'V69'C

%9 GGe'esl y9l2ev'e GZLPEL'E

(%1) (Lzz'ss) ¥.1'¥88'C 958°'s0l'c

(%¢) (622'192) ¢ Zrb'Trees ¢ GO 102 L1

%6 1687196 ¢ €98°I¥SVLL $  900°6Z6't0

%912 L1£'9/¢€ ¥8%'0SG 19L'vLL

(%001) 026'695 026'695 -

%LSG. 60€'02.L ) 9/%'6¥6'L 191622

(%91) (896°ZL1) 869'c8S 999969

%0% 996'069°¢ £€9°'268°2L 199'9916

(%9) (6£0°9.€) 129'G2S L 00,1062

% zZ6EvvLe 8 L€0'G0S'06 $  6£9'09.98 $ 0.6°.¥9P6 ¢

%% asn [enjoy 1ebpng }ebpng
(a1qes0nelUN) (s1qel0ABIUN) alA adlA £20Z Ad

a|qeioned

a|qelone

€Z0Z ‘0 19qWIBAON - £Z0Z ‘| Aenuep
uonIpuo) [eloueuld jo Alewwnsg

S92/N0S3Y I3JeA\ S|gemaudyq

|ende9 03 uopnquIu0D

}q9p R asuadxe |euonelado [ejo|
20109S 199Q
asuadxa |ejuswiedap NR0 |BIOL
salj|[19.} AUBADIBI 92IN0S8I ISJBAN
sa2ines Alojeinbay
Bupesuibug
SoUBUSIUIBW B SUQI}O9|[0D
suoljeiado [ealuyss |
ABojouyoa) uoneulIoU|
$921N0Sal UBWNH
S9IIAISS SSauIsng
SJUBUY SAIBISIUILIPY
uonessiuiupy
asuadxg

onuaAal sso0l9

anuanal SNosue|89sI

uswisnlpe anjeA Jie} JUSWISaAU|

SNUSASI JUBWIISBAUI PaJOLIISaIUN

Jaylo pue sis|ney ondesg

(4¥N) @31 JUN0I2e MaN

[elisnpuj

[BI0JBWILLOD pue J)3saWoq
anuaAdy




SBJI0AUL EZAS W SJI0AUI ZZA4 M 198183 AJ)|0d === pUBY UO Y5> SAeC mmmm

4¥N Buipn|oul ‘puey Uo SIUSWISIAU] PUBY UO SIUBWISBAUI
pue yses paiouisalun skeq pUE YSBI PIIdLIIsaIUN SAeQ

] - - - 0

000'000°0T —— A
o — 00T
000000°0Z L B
000'000°0€ s 55
000°000°0F ————0GZ- T
00000005 - Lo o
0se
L9 i
— osy

ey

-~ 00s

pueH uo ysed sAeqg

syuswAed jgap wus} Buoj

asuadxa jgep wJs} Buo| pue Bunelsado yogq Joy abeianod anuanayY, 19102 0} asuadxa Bujelado Jaye anusaal JO mmmEmEmn.E

L1100 1G9 == JUIWaJINb3J JUBUSACI pUOY

[NV QLA 199png QlA 198png €Z0TA4

%SCT § 109Q mmmm SNUIASJ 55048 ‘98eJ4aA00 1990 M
] . S L opeT 198png QLA 198pNng €T0TAL
: - 3 %0
“““ Gases i - %SET %0S
%9ET
%9ET %Ort %001
%0ST
%SPT
west wegt OO
0
BT e s %0ST #60C - - %052
(phoenbapy a1ey (1)38e4aA0D 192Q

'SoL3a buneladg Aoy




E£9°LS8'TT §  YI9BBTET § uoRipuo) [ERURYLY jo AlTWWNS Iyl 29d JYN uoRIpUO) [EPURULY JO AlEWWNG 243 J9d S99 JUNOIIY MIN

005T $ sysedog JulpumIsIng / s9|qen9I0y sysodag Jujpueising / sajqeapIvy
(0oo’s) $  (8oo'st) H Spunjay spunay
£E9'798TT § SL8'STITT § 5[030L JDIA-IPA0-IDIL 5[0 JDIA-JIND-IDIS

€£9°798°7T § TIT'TOE'ET $ 0SE'SY6 B 001°095 S 005'T96 S 00STIET  § EES'6LL S 0EY'LT6 S 00575 00SZSET  § £L96'ST6T S 000°S.2'8 S 0SL'SLLE S s|e0L

-, LPTSLT'T 00€'9 000°STT Ly’ TT 00s'L 005'£56 Jaquiadag
00T'0SL SL8°0T9 009°LLT 0006 005y 00005 = * 005'T 000°s 589 oos‘Lzy 005°£0S JaquianonN
STE'BEL'T ¥88'TEL 00zZ'L 00L'vT 000'69T 005°LL SZT'0ES vEG'S 000'S 00S'ZET SL8°9T 00Y'E98 00SvZS JaqonQ
L9BPLET 058°LZ6 00Y'E6S 009'9zT 000'0€ 000°SL L96'ET - 000's 000°02 0SL'ET 00S'£L9 005419 Joquisidag
0S9'€86 006'65€E'T 0064 - 00529 000'SE - 006'6 000's 0SL'E 000°068 000'Sv8 005'Z8E 1sndny
OOE'EST'T 0S6'SE8 0080t 00L'y 000°STT 000°0tE = 2 000°S o 0sT'T 000'S00'T 00s'zIy Alnr
£86'PSE'T TEE'LOY'T 0ot'yT 005'Z8 005'£E 000°s0T €8S STY'T 005°Z 000002 JAt4444 000'050°T 0SL'STL aunp
00S'ZTT'T T6T'EIS'T 0000Z 009'EEE 000°STT 000'SLT - T69'6TY 000's 005°T6T 000°0Z 005'LE9 000°0rS
851989 BST'SLO'T 00E9 = 000'sZ 00S°Z0T 809'€E 859°ZLT 000's 052’989 = 009998 000°STL
000°€S8 00£'66L°T 000°8T 004 005°ZE 005'L6 000°0T 009982 000°s 005t 0SL'EE 00059 0sL'e - 000°StrL 000°0VE'T Yaiepw
008°9Z0'T 809'SY'T 00E'YT = 00008 005°L9 000'sy 80T'T 000's = 00525 00005 000's 00S'LES 000°sT8 005264 Adenigag
0S¥'81L $ £99'SSE S 0St'st S " s 00S°ZHT H 00S°TL S 0SZ'arT S £99'S $ 00S°L s = S 005°£E S 000°0Z S 0SL'E S & S 00S'TYE s 005°LST S Aenuer

E£TAL TTAd ETAd TTAd £TAL TIA ETA4 ZTAd ETAS TTA ETAd ZZAd ETAd TTA ETA ZTA
S|e30L [IEED] [ERRWWO) 501 PXIIA 19M35 0391495 JWOH [ENpIAIpU] Allwennn 1pans

S202INn0sal Jajem ajgemausl
DA B ~ Hoday uoneayisse|d 3¥N
$924N0S3aY L91EAN I|qemauay




g 02 i Zl 9 L b L €0k 9)IS UO SUSIA/SINO | O
9 LE 0¢ oL Ll 43 Sl 4 vl saniunuoddo yoeasno AJUNWLWoD ay}-u~/sndwed 4O Mn m
118 ZSL'E 1£9°C gre'e S6v'c | egect | Sece 980'c | eer'e USRI T1 O] 'g4) SIemolod BIpaIN [BR0S| @ 5
€ S S 14 14 S S ey al swelboid/saningoy SSau|ap [Bwdo :
26.'6 S |ev0'sL$ [ v9l'e $[26l'6 $[/iL'8 $[Z/1L'8 $[06S'6 $[S0zLLS ¥Zz'0el ¢ SBUINES AIARONPOI

G08'6 $ |9¥0'0L$ | ¥98'Y $|€6¥'6 $ |Si¥L $|SS9'Y $ |ZTPS'O $|0S0'e $|69T'9 $ $ 1128 8 sbuines ueld ulesH M
zel vl 19 16 98 [ 56 o SLl 882’} SYSIA JauonoRld 3SINN Z
S 9l S Sl 8 0g €l b 0 € 0z SplezeH |enua}od m.
Z L A L Z € 0 L S £ Ll JUSPIaU| BDIYAA, W
0 0 0 L 0 Q Q Q 0 0 awl] ise7 W
0 3 0 0 3 Q Q 0 b 0 S3|qEepJoday &
S A L 3 Z 0 b 0 0 0 S3sSI| Jean

%9 %L %6 %8 %6 %l %8 %01 %L %TL ajey Aoueodep,

Zey'sz  [gs9'8T  |8el'iz  [2LL'0E  [eev'se  [8@S'eZ  [¢9g'eT  |908'[Z  [evy'eZ [10L'SE LO Bupnjour jou - (3dwsx3-UoN pue J0Wax3) Sinoyuepy -
L] z.Z Z6E SYE 115 T2 09z 185 ) S¥E SINOH SWHEAD m
Zl ¥l Sl Sl Ll L o] vl gl Sl ¥l ¥l €l suolIsod uadQ W
el 68l o8l 88l o8l 061 881 €8l 18l o8l 08k 98l 8LL (S49UOISSIULIOD OU 'BWi} [INy) JunodpesH n.n.un--n
S ¥ g g 0 b 8 ¥ [4 4 € 6e 8¢ (S31d) SauH maN W
Z l 0 L 14 4 < L [4 0 l (44 ze SuoReulwIa ] m.
%0°L %S0 %0°0 %L'E %TT %l°L %l'b %S0 %l %0°0 %90 %6°L L %8 L % 4anouin| |esenQ

AON 120 1dag Bny inp unp Rep dy Jepy qad uer dLA £202 2202

ple2aloog sadIAIRg AJljiqeulelsng






